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Charlotte, NC 28223 

 
 

 

October 7, 2024 

 

 

Rockley Family Foundation 

P.O. Box 260818 

Lakewood, CO  80226-08018 

 

Dear Sirs: 

 

Thank you for the lease and use of 14 pianos for the 2023-2024 academic year.  This loan 

program is important to our ongoing efforts to provide quality music education at the University 

of North Carolina at Charlotte.  I understand that the market value of this rental to be $117,000 

Technical value to be $2,800 and the Delivery value to be $5,930.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Joseph Skillen, DMA 

Chair, Department of Music 
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